IMPORTANT NOTICE

TO: SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
FROM: COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES
SUBJECT: SMG AGENDA
MARCH 12, 2012-1:30 TO 3:00
DATE: 4/2/2012
D I AGENDA
I 15 min 1. Introductions and Announcements-All
e  Program Updates
e  SBIRT Training provided by BCN on March 14
e  Enhanced Detox update
e  LADPC Senior Sub-Committee-Scott
D 20 min II. HOAP-Paul/Char
e Co-Location of Substance Abuse treatment provider at HOAP
D 10 min III. Cootdinated Care Organization-Jim/Dean/Cary/Everyone
e What do we know
e How do we prepare for the future
D 25 min IV. Data/Discussion-Dean & Dwight & Scott
e  Review MPCHP CD Report-Dean
e Indigent CD Data —Dwight
e Summary of Discharge Outcome Data Report from Feb Supervisors Mtg-Scott
e Reaching SE66 Targets as defined by AMH
D 20 min V. Addictions and Mental Health Division/County Addiction Tx Interests-Everyone
e Inviting Karen Wheeler and AMH data person to ATOD
e AMH discussion regarding direct contracting for alcohol and drug residential treatment
services
e  Cross County Addiction Treatment Services-is there a process in place to facilitate

I= Information D= Discussion




